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To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Rowan Harris|

From: Jason Cremoena[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2FBCB8D9EE27401BACBE41B25672219F-JASON CREMONA]
Sent: Fri 11/9/2018 5:32:42 PM (UTC+11:00)

Subject: Sixth Review Recommendation

20181109173336613.pdf

Michelle,

Please find attached letter in relation to issue outlined in the email below.
A hard copy will be provided in todays mail,

regards

Jason Cremona CPA
Manager, Licence Management & Audit
Licensing Division

From: Jason Cremona

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 9:51 AM
To: 'Michelle Fielding' J GG
Subject: Clarity regarding Sixth Review Recommendation

Michelle,

As discussed in our telephone conversation after the meeting on 31 October 2018, | was concerning re the extent of clarity being
sought by Crown in relation to a large number of the 20 recommendations in the Sixth Review.

| have spoken to Alex about this, and she agrees that it is vital that Crown obtain the necessary clarity at the outset to ensure it
progresses to achieve the recommendations to the satisfactory of the Commission.

Considering Licensing, and LMA in particular, have taken lead house in assessing Crown response to the recommendations, it is
important for me that Crown be given a formal opportunity, at the outset, to seek that clarity and Licensing respond accordingly.

| have drafted a letter, that is with Alex for review, and | expect to send it out tomorrow.
| look forward to receiving your response and ensuring this important process commences on the right foot.
Regards

Jason Cremona CPA
Manager, Licence Management & Audit
Licensing Division



